

Omar El-Shenety

Managing Director at Multiples Group

omar.shenety@multiplesgroup.com

Summary

Omar El-Shenety is the founder and managing director of Multiples Group; a boutique investment firm focusing on the MENA region. El-Shenety is heading the investment banking practice of the group out of Cairo.

El-Shenety also sits on the board of directors of several regional companies as an independent board member.

El-Shenety has also been the founder of Quick-Wins Strategic Advisory, a Dubai based strategy consulting firm offering strategic advisory for major groups and companies across the MENA region. Before that, El-Shenety has worked as a consultant at Booz Allen Hamilton and a financial analyst at Henkel.

Academically, El-Shenety holds a Global Executive MBA in Strategy and Finance from Columbia Business School and London Business School. Besides, El-Shenety holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from the American University in Cairo with a minor in Business.

El-Shenety has co-founded the House of Wisdom foundation in Egypt, a leading think-tank covering pressing political and economic issues after the revolution, where he served as a board member and head of the economic section in the foundation.

El-Shenety has been working extensively on analyzing the key economic issues facing the Middle East region with focus on Egypt, trying to analyze economic issues and offering insights. El-Shenety periodically publishes economic articles in different newspapers as well as his personal blog.

Experience

Managing Director at Multiples Group

January 2010 - Present

Chairman at Quick Wins

February 2008 - Present

Independent Board Member

January 2017 - Present

Consultant at Skopos Consulting
August 2007 - May 2010 (2 years 10 months)

Director at Logic Management Consulting
April 2006 - July 2007 (1 year 4 months)

Consultant at Booz Allen Hamilton
January 2005 - April 2006 (1 year 4 months)

Investment Analyst
January 2004 - December 2004 (1 year)

Financial Analyst at Henkel
July 2002 - December 2003 (1 year 6 months)

Education

Columbia Business School
EMBA Global, Finance, 2010 - 2012
London Business School
EMBA Global, Finance, 2010 - 2012
The American University in Cairo
BA, Economics, 2000 - 2004
Institute of Islamic Banking and Insurance - London
Post Graduate Diploma, Islamic Banking and Insurance, 2017 - 2018

Honors and Awards

AUC President Cup, EMBA Global Academic Excellence Award, AUC Distinguished Alumni Award

Omar El-Shenety

Managing Director at Multiples Group

omar.shenety@multiplesgroup.com



[Contact Omar on LinkedIn](#)